
APRIL 10, 2006 

TO: CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE TASK FORCE ON GOOD 
GOVERNMENT 

On February 27,2006, the Task Force on Good Government presented its final 
recommendations to the City Council. After some discussion, there was a 
general consensus of the City Council to calendar the item for further Council 
discussion in the near future. An excerpt of the February 27th Council minutes 
is attached pertaining to the subject item. 

In the event Council determines to place a measure on a future ballot, the 
following information is provided pertaining to election options, costs and timing. 

Stand-alone special municipal election 

Section 1206 of the City Charter provides that the City Council may call a special 
municipal election by ordinance or resolutio~~. Election Code Section 9255(a)(2) 
also provides that the legislative body may propose a Charter amendment on its 
own motion. Council may determine the special election date, provided the 
election is held on a Tuesday and the election is not held on the day before, the 
day of, or the day after a state holiday. Formal resolutions calling such an 
election would need to be adopted at least 88 days prior to the election date. 

As a good rule of thumb, staff should be directed at least four months in advance 
of the targeted election date to prepare the formal resolutions calling the election, 
which would include the proposed ballot language and text of the measure. This 
would allow time for City Council to review and make changes to the proposed 
ballot language or Charter amendment text prior to the 88-day legal deadline to 
adopt formal resolutions. The option of calling a stand-alone special municipal 
election is the most expensive option, and would cost in the low $200,000'~ to 
conduct such an election. This option would have a significant workload impact 
for City Clerk staff, and department projects would be delayed for about a 4-5 
month period as the department prepares to administer the election. 
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Consolidated special municipal election 

A second option would allow the City Council to call a special municipal election 
and consolidate said election with the State general election to be held on 
Tuesday, November 7, 2006. Formal resolutions calling the election would 
need to be adopted and filed with the Registrar-RecorderICounty Clerk and the 
Executive Officer for the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors at least 88 
days in advance of the election (August 11, 2006). The County Clerk's Office 
recommends cities file such election resolutions 120 days in advance (July loth) 
in order to allow the County sufficient time for election preparation functions, but 
the legal deadline is 88 days. 

In order to meet the County's recom~ended deadline, should the Council wish to 
place a measure on the November 7 ballot, it is suggested City staff be directed 
in early June to prepare the formal resolutio~ns, which would allow time for City 
Council to review and make any modificatio~is, if necessary, to the ballot 
language or text of the Charter amendment. Because the cost for a 
consolidated election would be shared between the County and the City, this 
option would cost approximately $122,000 based on a recent cost estimate from 
the County Registrar's Office. There is a n~inimal workload impact to City Clerk 
staff in processing the measure, as this elec,tion is administered by the County 
Clerk. 

Regular municipal election 

The third option would be to place a measure on the next regular municipal ballot 
(March 6, 2007 primary municipal election). Again, the legal deadline to place a 
measure on the ballot is 88 days (Friday, December 8, 2006) prior to the election. 
However, as mentioned above, additional tirne (at least one month) should be 
figured in to allow staff to prepare formal resolutions and for City Council to 
review and make changes to any proposed ballot language or text, and adopt the 
formal resolutions prior to the 88-day deadline. Since the City is already 
conducting a regular election (and sharing costs with the PUSD for its Board of 
Education races), it would cost approximately $1 0,000 to add a measure to this 
ballot for costs associated with the additional pages in the sample ballot 
pamphlet and translations pertaining to the Imeasure. There is a minimal 
workload impact as City Clerk's staff administers this election, regardless of 
whether there are measures on the ballot. 

City Clerk 












